

# Guide to the Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on March 28, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1c03n

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical NoteBiographical Note	. 3
Scope and Contents Note	4
Arrangement	. 4
Administrative Information	5
Related Materials	. 5
Names and Subjects	. 6
Collection Inventory	6
Early Las Vegas, Nevada	6
Kiel (Taylor) Ranch	7
Gilcrease Ranch	. 7
Events and locations in Clark County	. 8
Early Nevada	14
Hoover Dam	22
Towns and Cities	26
Boulder City, Nevada	26
Caliente, Nevada	30
Moapa Valley and Muddy River	31
Panaca, Nevada	31
Pioche, Nevada	35
Mines and Mills	36
Railroad Survey Camps	39
Native Americans and Petroglyphs	40
People	43
Nevada Governors	43
Edwards Family	45
J. T. McWilliams and family	49
Pioneers and residents	50
Powell Commemorative Ceremony	53
Old Spanish Trail	54
Miscallangous	56

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

**Creator:** Edwards, Elbert B.

**Title:** Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection

**ID:** PH-00214

**Date [inclusive]:** 1852 to 1991

**Physical** 3.7 Linear Feet (29 hanging folders, 2 boxes of negatives, and

**Description:** slides in binders)

**Language of the** English

Material:

**Abstract:** The Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection contains photographs

of Nevada from 1852 to 1991. The collection has a wide variety of photographs, including: white pioneers and settlers; early Nevada towns; Nevada politicians; early Las Vegas landmarks; Boulder City schools; petroglyphs from Nevada's indigenous populations; Lost City and Lake Mead; railroads; the Hoover Dam (Boulder Dam); Basic Magnesium Inc. in Henderson, Nevada; geographical features; the Edwards family; and photographs of Elbert Edwards's participation in the Las Vegas Education

Association and the Rotary Club.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection, 1852-1991. PH-00214. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

# **Biographical Note**

Elbert Edwards was born in 1907 in Panaca, Nevada to pioneer Mormon settlers. He attended the University of Nevada, Reno before moving to Las Vegas, Nevada to accept a teaching position at the newly opened Las Vegas High School in 1929. Edwards taught seventh-grade social studies and also served as Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction before he became Superintendent of the Las Vegas School District. During his 37-year tenure, he also authored numerous publications on Nevada history, especially concerning the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

In addition to his school service, Edwards was president and executive secretary of the Nevada Scholastic League for eleven years, a member of the Rotary Club, and served on the Nevada Public Employees Retirement Board. Edwards was also a member of the original Boulder City Charter and the City Civil Service Commission. He also spent sixteen years as a member of the Board of Trustees of the Nevada Historical Society. In 1977, the Elbert B. Edwards Elementary School was named in his honor. He died in 1989 at the age of 82.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents Note**

The Elbert Edwards Photograph Collection contains photographs of Nevada from 1852 to 1991. The collection includes a wide variety of photographs: white pioneers and settlers arriving in Nevada in the late-nineteenth century; early towns such as Pioche, Caliente, Candelaria, and Panaca; Nevada politicians such as the governors from 1861 to 1973 and US Senator Pat McCarran; early Las Vegas landmarks such as Fremont Street, the court house, the Mormon Fort, Las Vegas High School, the Stewart Ranch, and the Kyle (Kiel or Taylor) Ranch; Boulder City schools; petroglyphs from Nevada's indigenous populations; Lost City and Lake Mead; railroad surveyors, depots, and housing; mines and miners; steamboats on the Colorado River; the Hoover Dam (Boulder Dam); Basic Magnesium Inc. in Henderson, Nevada; geographical features like Moapa Valley, the Muddy River, Spring Valley, Valley of Fire, and Pahranagat Lake; the Edwards family; and photographs of Elbert Edwards's participation in several organizations, including the Las Vegas Education Association and the Rotary Club.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Arrangement

This collection is organized into eleven series:

Series I. Early Las Vegas, Nevada, 1876-1964;

Series II. Early Nevada, 1952-1968;

Series III. Hoover Dam, 1930-1965;

Series IV. Towns and cities, 1890-1972;

Series V. Mines and mills, 1881-1911;

Series VI. Railroad survey camps, 1903-1904;

Series VII. Native Americans and petroglyphs, 1965-1975;

Series VIII. People, 1861-1991;

Series IX. Powell Commemorative Ceremony, 1969;

Series X. Old Spanish Trail, 1970s-1980s;

Series XI. Miscellaneous, 1934-1976.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Access Note**

Collection is open for research. Some collection material has been digitized and is <u>available</u> online.

## **Publication Rights**

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> and <u>Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

## **Acquisition Note**

Materials were donated in 1981 by Elbert Edwards, and additional donations were made in 1985 and 1991 by Mary Edwards; accession number 1981-124.

## **Processing Note**

In 2015, as part of a legacy finding aid conversion project, Lindsay Oden wrote the collection description in compliance with current professional standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Elbert Edwards Papers, 1869-1986. MS-00311. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Elbert B. Edwards. Interview, 1972. OH-00520. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Elbert B. Edwards. Interview, 1975 June 30. OH-00521. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Elbert B. Edwards. Interview, 1986 October 16. OH-00522. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Elbert B. Edwards. Interview, 1988 January 25. OH-00523. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Elbert B. Edwards. Interview, 1986 November 12. OH-00524. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Names and Subjects

- Nevada -- History
- Railroads Nevada -- History
- Mining -- Nevada
- Las Vegas (Nev.)
- photographs
- Hoover Dam (Ariz. and Nev.)
- Kiel Ranch (North Las Vegas, Nev.)
- Saint Thomas (Nev.)
- Lost City Museum
- Mead, Lake (Ariz, and Nev.)
- Mines and mineral resources
- Civil engineering

# **Collection Inventory**

## Early Las Vegas, Nevada, 1876-1964

Physical Description: 1.2 Linear Feet (9 hanging folders, 2 boxes of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Kiel (Taylor) Ranch (one of the earliest non-indigenous settlements in the Las Vegas Valley), Gilcrease Ranch, and events and locations in Clark County from 1876 to 1964. The materials include photographs of Fremont Street and other Las Vegas landmarks, schools in Las Vegas, the Mormon Fort (the oldest non-indigenous settlement in the Las Vegas Valley), banks, parades, downtown Las Vegas, and the Helldorado Days parade.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged into three subseries:

Subseries I.A. Kiel (Taylor) Ranch, 1964;

Subseries I.B. Gilcrease Ranch, 1923-1963;

Subseries I.C. Events and locations in Clark County, 1876-1964.

## Kiel (Taylor) Ranch, 1964

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (2 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs from the Kiel (Taylor) Ranch from 1964, including photographs of the ranch, John Park's house, and other buildings. The Kiel Ranch was one of earliest non-indigenous settlements in the Las Vegas Valley, and it has become infamous as the site of the murders of Ed and William Kiel committed in 1900. The ranch is now in North Las Vegas and is administered by the North Las Vegas Neighborhood and Leisure Services Department.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Containers
folder 13
folder 14

## Gilcrease Ranch, 1923-1963

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Gilcrease Ranch near Las Vegas, Nevada from 1923 to 1963, including photographs of the Gilcrease family, buildings on the ranch, and farm animals.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Elda Gilcrease and sons, 1925 (0214_0428) (view online)	folder 15
Leonard Gilcrease with sons, 1926 (0214_0429) (view online)	folder 15
Gilcrease brothers, 1924-1926 (0214_0430) (view online)	folder 15
Gilcrease Ranch, 1924-1926 (0214_0431) (view online)	folder 15
Turkey hens with baby turkeys, 1922-1923 (0214_0432) (view online)	folder 15
Pet jackrabbit, 1923 (0214_0433) (view online)	folder 15
Bill and Ted Gilcrease splashing around in the swimming hole, 1926 (0434)	folder 15
Chicken house, 1920s (0214_0435) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Gilcrease brothers, 1920s (0214_0436) (view online)	folder 15
Gilcrease brothers, 1930s (0214_0437) (view online)	folder 15
Milo maize, 1943 (0438)	folder 15
Turkeys, 1943 (0214_0439) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Gilcrease family Christmas, 1952 (0214_0440) (view online)	folder 15
Close friends Iona, (Mrs. J.T.) McWilliams and Elda (Mrs. Leonard) Gilcrease, 1956 (0214_0441) (view online)	folder 15
Mrs. J.T. McWilliams seated in the desert with live cockatiel Henry, undated (0442) (view online)	folder 15
Elda Gilcrease in her yard with dog Susie, 1963 (0443) (view online)	folder 15

## **Events and locations in Clark County, 1876-1964**

Physical Description: 0.9 Linear Feet (8 hanging folders, 2 boxes of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of events and locations in Clark County from 1876 to 1964. The materials include photographs of Fremont Street and other Las Vegas landmarks, schools in Las Vegas, the Mormon Fort (the oldest non-indigenous settlement in the Las Vegas Valley), banks, parades, downtown Las Vegas, and the annual Helldorado Days parade.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are arranged by media type.

Title/Description	Containers
-------------------	------------

Fremont Street, 1920 (0214_0001) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
WWI troops, 1917 (0214_0002) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
WWI troops, 1917 (0214_0003) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Clark County High School, 1900s (0214_0004) (view online)	folder 01
Clark County High School, 1900s (0214_0005) (view online)	folder 01
Olive Gentry Reid and others, 1912 (0214_0006) (view online)	folder 01
Mary V. Reid, 1912 (0007) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Barber shop, 1916 (0214_0008) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Clark County Courthouse, 1920s (0214_0009) (view online)	folder 01
Sund Well, 1900s (0214_0010) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Creek, 1900s (0214_0011) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Individuals with car, 1916 (0214_0012) (view online)	folder 01
Girl, 1913 (0214_0013) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Parade on Fremont Street, 1947-1950 (0107) (view online)	folder 05
Clark County High School, 1920s (0153) (view online)	folder 06
Las Vegas High School next to burned down old Las Vegas High School, 1935 (0154) (view online)	folder 06
Aerial view of Las Vegas, 1920s (0155) (view online)	folder 06
Early Las Vegas rail yard and residences, 1905 (0152) (view online)	folder 06
Fremont Street, undated (0156)	folder 07
Edward Clark Forwarding Company interior, 1906 (0157)	folder 07
Old school house 1010s (0158)	

Old school house, 1910s (0158)

	folder 07
Las Vegas Grammar School, 1920s (0159) (view online)	folder 07
Men swimming in "Big Spring", undated (0160) (view online)	folder 07
Railroad survey party at the old Stewart Ranch, 1904 (0214_0161)	folder 07
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1909 (0162) (view online)	folder 07
Las Vegas (Mormon) Fort, 1880 (0163) (view online)	folder 07
Color photo of Dellenbaugh's painting of Las Vegas Fort, 1876 (0164) (view online)	folder 07
Fort, 1876 (0214_0165) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
People outside First State Bank of Las Vegas, 1905 (0214_0166)	folder 07
Ed. W. Clark Fowarding Company, 1905 (0167) (view online)	folder 07
Las Vegas Fort, undated (0168) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
County clerk's office, 1915 (0169) (view online)	folder 07
Employees inside First State Bank, undated (0214_0170)	folder 07
Death Valley golf tournament, 1939 (0171) (view online)	folder 07
First State Bank, 1926 (0172) (view online)	folder 07
Scouts on the Colorado River, 1931 (0173) (view online)	folder 07
K. O. Knudson in pageant at Cathedral Gorge, 1926 (0174) (view online)	folder 07
William Jennings Bryan, undated (0175) (view online)	folder 07
Harley I Harmon 1065 (0176) (view online)	folder
Harley L. Harmon, 1965 (0176) (view online)	07

U.S. Senator Patrick A. McCarran, undated (0178) (view online)

	folder 07
O.K. Adcock and David Farnsworth in front of the Lincoln County Bank, 1907 (0179) (view online)	folder 07
Troy Steam Laundry truck, 1914 (0180) (view online)	folder 07
Colorado Club, undated (0181) (view online)	folder 07
On the way to the Colorado River for boating, undated (0182) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 07
Vineyard, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1928 (0263) (view online)	folder 10
Wall of the adobe fort at Stewart Ranch, undated (0444) (view online)	folder 15
Constructing gravel testing laboratory at old Las Vegas Fort, 1929 September 19 (0445) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Constructing gravel testing laboratory at old Las Vegas Fort, 1929 September 19 (0446) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Completed gravel testing laboratory at old Las Vegas Fort, 1929 October (0447) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Interior of gravel testing laboratory at old Las Vegas Fort, 1929 October (0448) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1929 November 09 (0449) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Snow scene at gravel testing laboratory, 1930 January 10 (0450) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1931 (0451) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1931 (0452) (view online)	folder 16
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1931 (0453) (view online)	folder 16
Old Las Vegas Fort, 1931 (0454) (view online)	folder 16
Portrait of Helen J. Stewart, undated (0761) (view online)	folder 21
Portable building added to Vegas Heights Elementary School near children in Halloween costumes, undated (0946) (view online)	folder 22
Snow in Las Vegas, 1949 (0945) (view online)	folder 22

Education leaders gather for social event given by Las Vegas Education Association, 1940s (0944) (view online)

	folder 22
Vegas Heights Elementary School, 1946 (0942) (view online)	folder 22
Flag raising ceremony at Vegas heights Elementary School, 1946 (0943) (view online)	folder 22
Nevada State Bank, Las Vegas, 1966 (0997) (view online)	folder 23
Las Vegas Post Office, 1940s-1950s (0998) (view online)	folder 23
Andy Windsor railroad survey party at the Stewart Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1904	box 21
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Hotel National, undated (0750) (view online)	
Parade, Las Vegas downtown, 1930s (0751) (view online)	
Christmas tree on Fremont Street, undated (0752) (view online)	
Parade on Fremont Street, 1900s (0753) (view online)	
Old Las Vegas depot, undated (0754) (view online)	
Fremont Street, 1910 (0755) (view online)	
Las Vegas Depot, 1910 (0756)	
First State Bank, 1905 (0757)	
Las Vegas first hotel tent, 1905 (0758)	
Aerial view of Las Vegas, 1900s (0759) (view online)	
Aerial view of Las Vegas, 1900s (0760) (view online)	
White Spot Cafe, downtown Las Vegas, 1930s (0762) (view online)	
Snow in Las Vegas, 1930s (0763) (view online)	
Parade on Fremont Street, 1900s (0764) (view online)	
Parade on Fremont Street, 1900s (0765) (view online)	
Railroad depot and snow, undated (0766) (view online)	
Snow in Las Vegas, undated (0767) (view online)	
Neighborhood with snow, undated (0768) (view online)	
Fremont Street and Sal Sagev Hotel at night, undated (0769) (view online)	

Downtown Las Vegas, grammar school, and bank, 1930s (0770) (view online)
Las Vegas courthouse in snow, undated (0771) (view online)
Fremont Street with snow at night, 1930s (0772) (view online)
Railroad machine shops, undated (0773) (view online)
Snow-laden cars on Fremont Street, 1930s (0774) (view online)
Las Vegas Review office, undated (0775) (view online)
Las Vegas High School art class, undated (0776)
Las Vegas Wildcats and gymnasium, undated (0777)
Las Vegas Grammar School, 1919 (0778) (view online)
Las Vegas High School fire, 1934 (0779)
Las Vegas Grammar School, 1920s (0780) ( <u>view online</u> )
Airdome open air theatre, 1915 (0781) (view online)
Airdome, 1915 (0782) (view online)
Fremont Street with snow at night, undated (0783) (view online)
Parade near Union Pacific Depot, 1930s (0784) (view online)
Parade, 1930s (0785) ( <u>view online</u> )
Parade, 1930s (0786) ( <u>view online</u> )
Downtown Las Vegas, 1930s (0787) ( <u>view online</u> )
Las Vegas in snow, undated (0788) (view online)
Las Vegas in snow, 1930s (0789) (view online)
Early Las Vegas, undated (0790) (view online)
Early Las Vegas, undated (0791) (view online)
Helldorado, undated (0792) (view online)
Helldorado, undated (0793) (view online)
Helldorado, undated (0794) (view online)
Helldorado on Fremont Street, 1930s-1940s (0795) (view online)
Float in parade, undated (0796) (view online)
Horses in parade, 1930s-1940s (0797) ( <u>view online</u> )
Float in parade, 1930s-1940s (0798) ( <u>view online</u> )
Float in parade, 1930s-1940s (0799) ( <u>view online</u> )
Float in parade, 1930s-1940s (0800) ( <u>view online</u> )
 Float in parade, 1930s-1940s (0801) ( <u>view online</u> )

American Legion Building, undated (0802) (view online)
Las Vegas in snow, undated (0803) (view online)
Boulder City High School, undated (0804) (view online)
Boulder City High School, undated (0805) (view online)

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Early Nevada, 1852-1968**

Physical Description: 1.1 Linear Feet (11 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of non-indigenous pioneers in Nevada, steamboats on the Colorado River, postcards, buildings, railroads, the University of Nevada, Reno, the Mormon Fort (the oldest non-indigenous settlement in the Las Vegas Valley), towns in Nevada, the Candelaria ruins, and schools around the state from 1852 to 1968.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

itle/Description	Containers
Steamboats on the Colorado River	
Mill in Eldorado Canyon, undated (0336) (view online)	folder 12
Mill of Southwestern Mining & Milling Company, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0337) (view online)	folder 12
Wagon hauling freight in Eldorado Canyon, undated (0338) (view online)	folder 12
The riverboat "Gilla" in Eldorado Canyon, with barge of coal for the mines, 1890 (0340) (view online)	folder 12
Steamer "Gilla" and barge above rail bridge at Yuma, 1880 (0341) (view online)	folder 12
Steamer "Searchlight", 1903-1909 (0342)	folder 12
Steamer "Colorado" at Colorado Navigation dry dock at the head waters near Fort Isabel, Gulf of California, 1880s (0214_0343) (view online)	folder 12
Steamer "Cochan", 1880s (0214_0344) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 12
Colorado River steam boat "Isabel" discharging freight, undated (0214_0345) (view online)	folder 12
Steamer landing at Yuma, Arizona, 1880 (0346)	folder 12
Fort Yuma, Yuma City, Arizona, 1870s (0214_0347) (view online)	folder 12

Bridge, Yuma, Arizona, 1877 October (0214\_0348) (view online)

	folder 12
Bridge, Yuma, Arizona, 1870s (0214_0349) (view online)	folder 12
Bonelli Ferry, 1890 March 18 (0350) (view online)	folder 12
The ferry at the Searchlight crossing, 1930 (0214_0351) (view online)	folder 12
Hardyville, 1922 (0214_0352) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 12
The steamer "Searchlight" operated from 1903 to 1909. Ore from the Quartette Mine in Searchlight, Nevada was hauled down the river by this steamer to the needles smelter, or the one farther down at Aubrey Landing, 1903-1909 (0353)	folder 12
"Searchlight" on the Colorado River at Chimney Peak, undated (0354) (view online)	folder 12
U.S. Explorer steamboat, California, 1880s (0214_0355) (view online)	folder 12
On the Colorado River, undated (0356) (view online)	folder 12
Isaac Polhamus, 1880s (0357) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 12
John Alexander Mellon, famous Colorado River boat pilot, 1870-1890 (0358)	folder 12
Mrs. Bonelli and daughter at Rioville, undated (0214_0359) (view online)	folder 12
Bonelli Ranch house, undated (0360) (view online)	folder 12
Ruins of stamp mill of the Southwest Mining Company near Eldorado Canyon, undated (0361) (view online)	folder 13
Steam tractor, Searchlight, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0362) (view online)	folder 13
Steam tractor, Searchlight, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0363) (view online)	folder 13
Ruined wagon, Searchlight, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0364) (view online)	folder 13
Beckley and Beckley Men's Furnishings, Goodsprings, Nevada, 1918 (0192)	folder 08
Al Dilley, cook wagon of O.K. Reed outfit, 1920 May (0220) (view online)	folder 09
Antonioggi Bonch in Nyo County, undeted (0221) (view online)	

Antoniazzi Ranch in Nye County, undated (0221) (view online)

	folder 09
Branding calves at the Dressler Ranch in Douglas County, undated (0222) (view online)	folder 09
Freed troughs on the Diamond Valley belonging to Harvey and Dorothy Sewell, undated (0223) (view online)	folder 09
Cattle in Paradise Valley, undated (0224) (view online)	folder 09
4-H show judging in Douglas County, undated (0225) (view online)	folder 09
Breeders at first California State Fair, 1921 (0226) (view online)	folder 09
Water development in White Pine County, undated (0227) (view online)	folder 09
Sam Yount and company in motorcar, undated (0214_0228)	folder 09
Postcard of Rhyolite, Nevada, 1909 (0214_0229) (view online)	folder 09
Stage for Eureka and Ely, 1906 (0230) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of freight team, Winnemucca, Nevada, 1913 (0214_0231) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of courthouse, Eureka, Nevada, 1930s-1940s (0214_0232) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of courthouse, Winnemucca, Nevada, 1910-1914 (0214_0233) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of the Pyramid, Pyramid Lake, Nevada, 1900s-1910s (0214_0234) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of Virginia City, Nevada, 1900s (0214_0235) (view online)	folder 09
Piper's Opera House, Virginia City, Nevada, undated (0236) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Ed W. Clark Forwarding Company, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0455) (view online)	folder 16
Nevada team in camp, 1901 (0274) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 11
Interior of a building, undated (0456) (view online)	folder 16
North Ninth Street School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1943-1957 (0457) (view online)	folder 16
Las Varias Commentian Contan 1000 (0450) (view online)	

Las Vegas Convention Center, 1966 (0458) (view online)

	folder 16
Las Vegas Convention Center, 1966 (0459) (view online)	folder 16
William E. Ferron Elementary School, Las Vegas, undated (0460) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 16
Aerial view of Las Vegas, 1940s-1950s (0461) (view online)	folder 16
Aerial view of Las Vegas, undated (0462) (view online)	folder 16
Convention Center rotunda, 1966 (0463)	folder 16
Las Vegas Convention Center display area, 1966 (0464) (view online)	folder 16
Mint Hotel, Las Vegas, 1966 (0465)	folder 16
International Hotel under construction, Las Vegas, 1968 (0466)	folder 16
Convention display at Las Vegas Convention Center, 1966 (0467) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 16
Sahara Hotel, 1960s (0468)	folder 16
Nevada State Bank, Las Vegas, 1966 (0469) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
F-4C airplane on flight line at Nellis Air Force Base, undated (0470) ( <u>view</u> online)	folder 16
Las Vegas Valley, undated (0471) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
U.S.S. Nevada, undated (0472) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 16
Sailboat on Lake Mead, undated (0473) (view online)	folder 16
Basic Magnesium, 1940s-1950s (0474) (view online)	folder 16
Las Vegas Post Office, undated (0475) (view online)	folder 16
Groundbreaking ceremony for Southern Nevada Water Project, 1968 September 07 (0478)	folder 17
U.S. Senator Alan Bible presents American flag to member of Nellis Air Force Base color guard at Nevada Water Project, 1968 September 07 (0479) (view online)	folder 17

Groundbreaking ceremony for the first stage of the \$81 million Southern Nevada Water Project, 1968 September 07 (0480) (view online)	folder 17
Groundbreaking ceremony for Southern Nevada Water Project, 1968 September 07 (0481)	folder 17
U.S. Senator Alan Bible delivers principal address, 1968 September 07 (0482) (view online)	folder 17
Las Vegas Valley Water Project, undated (0483)	folder 17
Las Vegas Valley Water Project, undated (0484)	folder 17
Garden Farms in Las Vegas, 1964 (0485)	folder 17
Hampton S. Beatie, clerk for the DeMont Party, opened the first trading post in Nevada at present-day Genoa in 1850, undated (0486) (view online)	folder 17
George Wingfield, 1906 (0487) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Statue of John C. Fremont, undated (0488) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Henry Bigler, a Mormon missionary and member of the Mormon Battalion, undated (0489)	folder 17
Edward Bunker, 1878 (0490)	folder 17
Benjamin Louis Eulalie de Bonneville, Army officer and explorer of the Great Basin, undated (0491)	folder 17
John D. Campbell in Pioche, Nevada, 1890s (0492) (view online)	folder 17
Anne Martin, President of Nevada Equal Franchise Society, 1912-1914 (0493) (view online)	folder 17
Daniel Bonelli, one of the early settlers of the Muddy Mission on the Muddy River, 1890s (0494) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
William J. "Bill" Stewart, 1904 (0495) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
G.W. Bean, Las Vegas missionary, 1855 (0496)	folder 17
"Uncle Dick" Wootton, mountain man. He drove 9,000 head of sheep from New Mexico to California, crossing Nevada along the Humboldt River route, 1852 (0497) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 17
Jacob Hamblin, desert explorer, undated (0498)	folder 17
John C. Toulou 1000s (0400)	

John G. Taylor, 1890s (0499)

	folder 17
William C. Ralston, founder of the Bank of the California, 1864 (0500)	folder 17
Anson Call established Nevada's first port on the Colorado, 1864 (0501) (view online)	folder 18
Mrs. Anson Call, undated (0502)	folder 18
Nathaniel V. Jones, undated (0503) (view online)	folder 18
Nephi Johnson and wife (Grandma) Johnson, 1910 (0504) (view online)	folder 18
William M. Stewart, Senator of Nevada, 1890s (0505) (view online)	folder 18
Governor Frank Bell, 1890 (0506)	folder 18
Governor Frank Bell, 1890 (0507)	folder 18
Canadian mountain man Peter Skene Ogden was the first white man to explore Northern Nevada, undated (0508)	folder 18
William S. O'Brien and James C. Flood, undated (0509) (view online)	folder 18
Kit Carson, undated (0510) (view online)	folder 18
Captain John Sutter, undated (0511)	folder 18
William Hamblin, undated (0512) (view online)	folder 18
James P. Beckwourth, fur trader, hunter, undated (0513) (view online)	folder 18
James P. Beckwourth, fur trader, hunter, undated (0514) (view online)	folder 18
Jedediah Smith coming down from the Sierra Nevada Mountains, undated (0515)	folder 18
Thomas S. Smith, relative of Thomas Abbot of Farmington, Utah, undated (0516)	folder 18
John Fremont, seated right, and Kit Carson, undated (0517) (view online)	folder 18
Drawings of early Nevada pioneers: Helen J. Stewart, John Ely, William Sharon, J.W. Haines, John C. Fremont, Henry T.P. Comstock, Lt. Joseph C. Ives, Numaga, "Kit" Carson, Phillip Deidesheimer, Peter Skene Ogden, "Gunlock Bill" Hamblin, Thocmetony Winnemucca, Fr. Patrick Manogue, and Jane Vale Johnson Lee, undated (0518)	folder 18

Thomas "Broken Hand" Fitzpatrick, undated (0519)	folder 18
William Bringhurst, president of the Las Vegas Mormon mission, 1850s (0520)	folder 18
Nevada pioneers and settlement parties (0521)	folder 18
General Ulysses S. Grant and others in Virginia City, undated (0642)	folder 21
Railroad survey camp in Clark County, 1904 (0643) (view online)	folder 21
Railroad survey crew, 1904 (0644) (view online)	folder 21
Wagons and teams used for railroad survey, 1904 (0645) (view online)	folder 21
Four men and a burro, Clark County, 1904 (0214_0646) (view online)	folder 21
Railroad survey crew, 1904 (0647) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 21
Railroad survey crew, 1904 (0648) (view online)	folder 21
Railroad survey crew, 1904 (0649)	folder 21
Freighting out of the Las Vegas to Beatty, Rhyolite and Bullfrog, 1905-1906 (0650) (view online)	folder 21
Fort Churchill, undated (0699) (view online)	folder 21
Mormon Fort monument, undated (0700) (view online)	folder 21
Mormon Fort monument, undated (0701) (view online)	folder 21
Arrow fore-shaft found in Queho's Cave by Frank Allen, undated (0702) (view online)	folder 21
Spoon and other artifacts found in Queho's Cave, undated (0703) (view online)	folder 21
Pioche, undated (0704) (view online)	folder 21
Pioche, undated (0705) (view online)	folder 21
Pioche, undated (0706) (view online)	folder 21
Farly Danaca hand undated (0707)	

Early Panaca band, undated (0707)

	folder 21
Film set with Roy Rogers and Dale Evans, 1940s-1950s (0651) (view online)	folder 22
Aerial view of Las Vegas downtown, undated (0652) (view online)	folder 22
Aerial view of Las Vegas freeway, undated (0653) (view online)	folder 22
Customs operation set up at Hughes West Terminal, Las Vegas, undated (0654) (view online)	folder 22
Temporary customs operation set up at Hughes Executive Terminal in Las Vegas, undated (0655) (view online)	folder 22
Railroad depot in Caliente, Nevada, undated (0656) (view online)	folder 22
Rock formation at Valley of Fire, undated (0657) (view online)	folder 22
Kennecott's McGill reduction plant, McGill, Nevada, undated (0658) (view online)	folder 22
Original Carson City Mint, undated (0659) (view online)	folder 22
Coin press on exhibit at Nevada State Museum, undated (0660) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 22
Morrill Hall, University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0661) (view online)	folder 22
Morrill Hall, University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0662) (view online)	folder 22
Fleischmann Planetarium (night view), University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0663) (view online)	folder 22
Fleischmann Planetarium (interior), University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0664) (view online)	folder 22
Fleischmann Planetarium, University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0665) (view online)	folder 22
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Aerial Elbert Edwards Elementary School, Las Vegas, undated (0214_0476) (view online)	
Aerial Elbert Edwards Elementary School, Las Vegas, undated (0214_0477) (view online)	
Callville sinks beneath Lake Mead, 1930s (0692) (view online)	
Las Vegas High School destroyed by fire, 1934 (0693) (view online)	

Colorado River, head of Black Canyon, pre-dam construction, undated (0694) (view online)  Black Canyon, undated (0695) (view online)  Murl Emery, undated (0696) (view online)  Pearce Ferry, undated (0697) (view online)  Emery's Mill, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0698) (view online)  Western Chemical Company ore train, undated (0708) (view online)
Murl Emery, undated (0696) (view online)  Pearce Ferry, undated (0697) (view online)  Emery's Mill, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0698) (view online)
Pearce Ferry, undated (0697) (view online)  Emery's Mill, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0698) (view online)
Emery's Mill, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0698) (view online)
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Western Chemical Company ore train, undated (0708) (view online)
Emery's Mill, Eldorado Canyon, undated (0709) (view online)
Panaca Elementary School, undated (0710) (view online)
Lincoln County High School, undated (0711) (view online)
Tecopa, undated (0712) (view online)
Las Vegas Native Americans, undated (0713) (view online)
Eldorado land steamer, undated (0714) (view online)
Panaca Elementary School and Lincoln County High School first graduating class, undated (0715) ( <u>view online</u> )
Candelaria
Candelaria mill ruins, undated (0825) (view online)
Candelaria, undated (0826) (view online)
Candelaria tunnel, undated (0827) (view online)
Candelaria, undated (0828) (view online)
Candelaria mill site, undated (0829) (view online)
Candelaria ruins, undated (0830) (view online)
Candelaria cemetery, undated (0831) (view online)
Photocopy of 1934 Latter Day Saints chapel dedication in Boulder City, undated 22

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Hoover Dam, 1930-1965

Physical Description: 0.5 Linear Feet (5 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Hoover Dam and surrounding areas from 1930 to 1965. The Hoover Dam, also known as the Boulder Dam, was constructed on the Colorado River in Black Canyon near Las Vegas, Nevada from 1931 to 1936 during the Great Depression. The dam impounds Lake Mead, the country's largest reservoir, and it provides hydroelectric power to Nevada, Arizona, and California.

Materials also include photographs of the Pueblo Grande de Nevada archaeological sites, also known as the "Lost City," which were partially covered by the waters of Lake Mead. The area originally belonged to

Puebloan peoples. Additionally, the materials contain photographs of the town of St. Thomas, which was also submerged beneath Lake Mead.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

itle/Description	Containers
Lost City	
Lake Mead approaches Lost City Restorations, 1938 (0133)	folder 06
Waters of Lake Mead seep through to undermine Lost City Restorations, 1939 (0134)	folder 06
Lake Mead approaches Lost City Restorations, 1938 (0135)	folder 06
Waters of Lake Mead rise to base of Lost City Restorations, 1939 (0136)	folder 06
Lost City, 1938 (0137) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 06
Lost City Restorations and rising Lake Mead, 1938 (0138)	folder 06
Lost City and Lake Mead, 1938-1939 (0139) (view online)	folder 06
Lost City, 1938-1939 (0140) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 06
Lake Mead approaches Lost City Restorations, 1938 (0141) (view online)	folder 06
Water of rising Lake Mead seeps through and undermines restored pit and dwelling of Lost City, 1939 (0142)	folder 06
Water of rising Lake Mead laps at base of Lost City Restorations, 1939 (0143)	folder 06
Lake Mead approaches Lost City Restorations, 1938 (0144)	folder 06
Seeping water form rising Lake Mead undermines pit and dwellings, 1939 (0145)	folder 06
Waters of Lake Mead rise to base of Lost City Restorations, 1938 (0146)	folder 06
Lost City Restorations and Lake Mead, 1939 (0147)	folder 06
Lost City Restorations with rising Lake Mead in distance, 1938 (0148)	folder 06
Elbert Edwards picking figs from an orchard in St. Thomas, Nevada as the rising waters of Lake Mead cover the town, 1938 (0371)	folder 13
Elbert Edwards at the ruins of Fort Callville, 1938 (0372)	folder 13
St. Thomas Bost Office, 1020s (0214, 0272) (view online)	

	folder 13
Salvagers dismantling St. Thomas residences, 1942 (0374)	folder 13
Tops of trees where St. Thomas used to be, undated (0375)	folder 13
High school disappearing in water, undated (0376)	folder 13
Union Pacific Railway hurriedly sends a wrecking crew into the area to reclaim several miles of branch line, undated (0377)	folder 13
Ruins of St. Thomas, undated (0378)	folder 13
Ruins of St. Thomas and salvage party, undated (0379)	folder 13
Ruins of Fort Callville, undated (0380)	folder 13
Ruins of Fort Callville, undated (0381)	folder 13
Ruins of Fort Callville, undated (0382)	folder 13
Basic Magnesium, undated (0214_0365) (view online)	folder 13
Pat McCarran, undated (0214_0366) (view online)	folder 13
Black Canyon, undated (0214_0367) (view online)	folder 13
Pat McCarran, Boulder City, Nevada, undated (0214_0368) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam, undated (0214_0369) (view online)	folder 13
Hoover Dam, undated (0214_0370) (view online)	folder 13
Dedication of the Hoover Dam exhibit building, 1946 October 25 (0214_0396) (view online)	folder 14
Dedication of the Hoover Dam exhibit building, 1946 October 25 (0214_0397) (view online)	folder 14
Part of the ceremonies during Hoover Dam Decennial, 1946 October 25 (0214_0398) (view online)	folder 14
Dedication of Hoover Dam exhibit building, 1946 October 25 (0214_0399) (view online)	folder 14
Dedication of Heaven Dam architecturilding 1040 October 25 (0214 0400)	

Dedication of Hoover Dam exhibit building, 1946 October 25 (0214\_0400) (view online)

	folder 14
Dedication ceremony for Hoover Dam exhibit building with Charles "Pop" Squires, 1946 October 25 (0214_0401) (view online)	folder 14
Commemorative plaque for Decennial celebration of Hoover Dam, 1946 October 25 (0214_0402) (view online)	folder 14
American Legion Post 31 at ceremonies celebrating Hoover Dam Decennial, 1946 October 25 (0214_0403) (view online)	folder 14
Boy Scouts, 1946 October 25 (0214_0404) (view online)	folder 14
Rotary Club luncheon, 1946 October 25 (0214_0405) (view online)	folder 14
Transmission lines, undated (0601) (view online)	folder 20
Downstream face, undated (0602) (view online)	folder 20
Outlet works open, undated (0603) (view online)	folder 20
Downstream face, undated (0604) (view online)	folder 20
Boulder Dam, undated (0605) (view online)	folder 20
Upstream face from Arizona side, undated (0606) (view online)	folder 20
Aerial view, undated (0607) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Night view, undated (0608) (view online)	folder 20
Postcard of Hoover Dam, 1940s (0609) (view online)	folder 20
Upstream face from Arizona side, undated (0610) (view online)	folder 20
Upstream face from Arizona side, undated (0611) (view online)	folder 20
Rotary Club luncheon on the Arizona side of the Hoover Dam, 1946 October 25 (0996) (view online)	folder 23
Harris Daw and detail (0040)	

Hoover Dam, undated (0612)

Physical Description: 1 Photographic Slides

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Towns and Cities, 1890-1972**

Physical Description: 1.5 Linear Feet (17 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include photographs of Boulder City, Caliente, Moapa Valley, Panaca, and Pioche, Nevada from 1890-1972.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged into five subseries, which are arranged alphabetically:

Subseries IV.A. Boulder City, Nevada, 1932-1952;

Subseries IV.B. Caliente, Nevada, 1900-1930;

Subseries IV.C. Moapa Valley and Muddy River, Nevada, 1948;

Subseries IV.D. Panaca, Nevada, 1890-1972;

Subseries IV.E. Pioche, Nevada, 1918-1960.

## Boulder City, Nevada, 1932-1952

Physical Description: 0.7 Linear Feet (8 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of Boulder City, Nevada from 1932 to 1952, including photographs of schools, children, construction projects, and architectural sketches.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0070) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0071) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0072) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0073) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0074) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0075) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0076) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0077) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0078) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0079) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0080) (view online)	folder 03
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0081) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0082) (view online)	folder 04

Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0083) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0084) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0085) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0086) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0087) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City Elementary School Class, Boulder City, Nevada, 1947-1950 (0214_0088) (view online)	folder 04
Elementary library lunch room and storage, 1947 January 17 (0214_0089) (view online)	folder 04
Superintendent's office, 1940s (0214_0090) (view online)	folder 04
Rock-strewn playground, 1947 January 17 (0214_0091) (view online)	folder 04
School storage and janitor supplies, 1947 January 17 (0214_0092) (view online)	folder 04
Main corridor at a school, 1947 January 17 (0214_0093) (view online)	folder 04
Rock-strewn crowded playground, 1947 January 22 (0214_0094) (view online)	folder 04
Dressing room used as storage room by music department, 1947 January 17 (0214_0095) (view online)	folder 04
Physical education teacher's office, 1947 January 17 (0214_0096) (view online)	folder 04
Main corridor, 1947 January 22 (0097) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 04
Exterior of former "Day Rooms" purchased from the U.S. Army, 1947 January 22 (0098) (view online)	folder 04
View of the annex structures situated on the parking lot on Avenue G, 1947 January 22 (0099) (view online)	folder 04
North rooms of the Legion Building, 1947 January 17 (0100) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 04
State championship relay team, Reno, Nevada, 1949 May 14 (0101) (view online)	folder 04
Nevada state championship track team, 1949 May (0102) (view online)	folder 04
Paulder City High School football team 1047 (0102) (view online)	

	folder 04
Boulder City High School flag twirlers, 1947 (0104) (view online)	folder 04
Boulder City High School flag twirlers, 1947 (0105) (view online)	folder 05
High School students in Boulder City, 1947-1949 (0106) (view online)	folder 05
Board of Education, Boulder City Union School District, 1950 (0108) (view online)	folder 05
Group of boys in Boulder City, 1947-1950 (0109) (view online)	folder 05
Barber shaving a customer in Boulder City, 1947-1950 (0110) (view online)	folder 05
Boulder City High School Gym under construction, 1951 November 06 (0111) (view online)	folder 05
Boulder City HS Gym being constructed, 1951 November 06 (0112) (view online)	folder 05
Construction project in Boulder City, 1951 October (0113) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Boulder High School Gym, 1951 November 06 (0114) (view online)	folder 05
Constructing athletic field in Boulder City, 1947-1950 (0115) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 05
Construction workers in Boulder City, 1947-1950 (0116) (view online)	folder 05
Construction project, Boulder City, 1950 (0117) (view online)	folder 05
Wayne Keeley, office of the principal of the Boulder City Elementary School, 1932 March 31 (0118) (view online)	folder 05
Science classroom and lab, 1947 January 22 (0119) (view online)	folder 05
Crowded classroom in Boulder City High School, 1945 (0120) (view online)	folder 05
Art and multi-purpose room, 1947 January 17 (0121) (view online)	folder 05
Basement of Building 1, 1947 January 17 (0122) (view online)	folder 05
Basement room, 1947 January 17 (0123) (view online)	folder 05
Considered was an in the Legislan Duilding 1047 Issues 47 (0404) (decay	

Crowded room in the Legion Building, 1947 January 17 (0124) ( $\underline{\text{view}}$  online)

	folder 05
Study hall and library, 1932 March 21 (0125) (view online)	folder 05
Former Boulder City faculty honor former student Russ Farnsworth, 1978 May (0150) (view online)	folder 06
Boulder School (Elementary) faculty, 1950s (0151) (view online)	folder 06
Aerial view of Boulder City, 1950-1951 (0214_0406) (view online)	folder 14
Aerial view of Boulder City, 1952 (0214_0407) (view online)	folder 14
Students, 1932 (0214_0408) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 14
Faculty member, 1942-1943 (0214_0409) (view online)	folder 14
Architects drawing, 1950s (0214_0410) (view online)	folder 14
Aerial view of the Boulder City High School under construction, 1949 (0214_0411) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School under construction, 1949 (0214_0412) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School under construction, 1949-1950 (0214_0413) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School administrative offices under construction, 1949-1950 (0214_0414) (view online)	folder 14
Beginning of Boulder City High School, 1949 (0214_0415) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School, 1951 (0214_0416) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School, 1951 (0214_0417) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School, 1951 (0214_0418) (view online)	folder 14
Boulder City High School gymnasium under construction, 1952 (0214_0419) (view online)	folder 14
Aerial of Boulder City High School, 1951-1952 (0214_0420) (view online)	folder 14
Aerial of Boulder City High School, 1952 (0214_0421) (view online)	folder 15
Chan alacanaam Davidan City High Cahaal 1052 (0214 0422) (view	

Shop classroom, Boulder City High School, 1952 (0214\_0422) (view online)

	folder 15
Boulder City Junior and Senior High School site plan, 1945-1949 (0214_0423) (view online)	folder 15
Aerial view of Boulder City High School, 1952 (0214_0424) (view online)	folder 15
Rotary Club, 1950s (0214_0425) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
School team, Nevada State AA and Tri-State Champions, 1955 (0214_0426) (view online)	folder 15
Track star, 1950s (0214_0427) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 15
Boulder City High School athletic stadium, 1951 (0937) (view online)	folder 21
Original lighting system installed at Boulder City High School athletic field, 1951 (0938) (view online)	folder 21
Original lighting system installed at Boulder City High School athletic field, 1951 (0939) (view online)	folder 21
People helping to install the lighting system at the Boulder City High School, 1951 (0940) (view online)	folder 21
Ground-breaking for Boulder City High School, 1949 March 04 (0941) (view online)	folder 22

# Caliente, Nevada, 1900-1930

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of Caliente, Nevada from 1900 to 1930, including photographs of the saloon fire from 1910, a bridge, a railroad tunnel, Caliente Grade School, and a mining crew.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Saloon fire, 1910 (0214_0014) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Fire, 1910 (0214_0015) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Bridge, 1900-1915 (0214_0016) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Railroad tunnel, 1927 (0214_0017) (view online)	folder 01
Mine crew in Tonopah, Nevada, 1920s (0214_0018) (view online)	folder 01

Denton Avenue, 1900-1929 (0214\_0019) (view online)

	folder 01
Caliente, 1900-1929 (0214_0020) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
Caliente, 1900-1929 (0214_0021) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 01
People standing in front Pearl Barber Shop, 1909-1911 (0214_0022) (view online)	folder 01
Caliente Grade School, 1926 (0214_0023) (view online)	folder 01
Caliente Grade School, 1926 (0214_0024) (view online)	folder 01
Caliente Drug Company, 1926-1928 (0214_0025) (view online)	folder 01

# Moapa Valley and Muddy River, 1948

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of Moapa Valley and the Muddy River in Nevada from 1948, including photographs of Elbert Edwards measuring erosion near the Muddy River and irrigation projects.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Remains of early canals, 1948 (0612)	folder 20
Elbert Edwards near signs of erosion, 1948 (0613)	folder 20
Remains of early canals, 1948 (0614)	folder 20
Water of the Muddy River diverted for irrigation, 1948 (0615)	folder 20
Water of the Muddy River diverted for irrigation, 1948 (0616)	folder 20
Studying the erosion in Moapa Valley, 1948 (0617)	folder 20
Muddy River, 1948 (0618)	folder 20
Remains of irrigation project in Moapa Valley, 1948 (0619)	folder 20

# Panaca, Nevada, 1890-1972

Physical Description: 0.5 Linear Feet (4 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include photographs of Panaca, Nevada from 1890 to 1972, including photographs of Panaca's schools, buildings, Elbert Edwards's family home, geographic features near the town, and people working.

Arrangment: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

Title/Description	Containers
Panaca Grammar School, 1916 (0205) (view online)	folder 08
Panaca Mormon church school students and teachers, 1890 (0214_0206)	folder 08
Panaca schoolhouses in the snow, Christmas Eve, 1913 December 24 (0207) (view online)	folder 08
Lincoln County High School Homemaking Department at the Old Relief Society Building, 1920 (0214_0208)	folder 08
Lincoln County High School, 1912 (0209) (view online)	folder 08
Panaca School, 1910 (0210) (view online)	folder 08
Panaca town band poses near a stand of trees, 1904 (0214_0211)	folder 08
Postcard of train, Lincoln County, Nevada, circa 1890's, 1890s (0214_0212) (view online)	folder 08
Postcard of horses, Lincoln County, Nevada, circa early 1900s, 1900s (0214_0213) (view online)	folder 08
Panaca school group, Panaca Tithing Office (Bishop's Storehouse), 1909 (0214) (view online)	folder 08
Old Wadsworth Store, undated (0215) (view online)	folder 08
Historic Mormon Chapel, undated (0216) (view online)	folder 09
Partial view of Panaca, Court Rock, and public square, undated (0217) (view online)	folder 09
Children swimming, 1972 (0218) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 09
Panaca, Nevada, undated (0219) (view online)	folder 09
Kenneth D. Lee serves breakfast at the 4th of July celebrations in Panaca, 1972 (959) (view online)	folder 22
Children in Panaca, undated (960) (view online)	folder 22
People outside church in Panaca, undated (961) (view online)	folder 22
Doonlo onjoying brookfost on July 4th 1072 (062) (view online)	

People enjoying breakfast on July 4th, 1972 (962) (view online)

	folder 22
Children swimming in Panaca, 1972 (963) (view online)	folder 22
Landscape in Panaca, 1972 (964) (view online)	folder 22
Fields in Panaca, 1972 (965) (view online)	folder 22
Count Rock, mountains outside Panaca, 1972 (966) (view online)	folder 23
Count Rock, mountains outside Panaca, 1972 (967) (view online)	folder 23
Flood countrol gates in Panaca, 1972 (968) (view online)	folder 23
Historic key of the Panaca Cooperative Mercantile Institution, 1972 (969) (view online)	folder 23
Quarried Rock Cellar in Panaca, 1972 (970) (view online)	folder 23
Quarried stone building that housed the Panaca Grist Mill in Panaca, 1972 (971) (view online)	folder 23
Quarried Rock Cellar in Panaca, 1972 (972) (view online)	folder 23
Panaca, 1950s-1970s (973) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Bull fence in Panaca, 1950s-1970s (974) (view online)	folder 23
Bull fence in Panaca, 1950s-1970s (975) (view online)	folder 23
Cattle in Panaca, 1950s-1970s (976) (view online)	folder 23
Cattle in Panaca, 1950s-1970s (977) (view online)	folder 23
School in Panaca, 1950s-1970s (978) (view online)	folder 23
Aging house, 1950s-1970s (979) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Dam, 1950s-1970s (980) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
School football team, 1950s-1970s (981) (view online)	folder 23
Man and horse 1050s 1070s (092) (view online)	

	folder 23
Man and horse, 1950s-1970s (983) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Man and horse, 1950s-1970s (984) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Man hauling hay, 1950s-1970s (985) (view online)	folder 23
Man hauling hay, 1950s-1970s (986) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 23
Man hauling hay, 1950s-1970s (987) (view online)	folder 23
Children swimming, 1950s-1970s (988) (view online)	folder 23
Children playing in a field, 1950s-1970s (989) (view online)	folder 23
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Old Panaca grist mill building, 1970 June (0806) (view online)	
Cut in the original Panaca Big Ditch, undated (0807) (view online)	
Evening at Panaca Spring, 1970 June (0808) (view online)	
Evening at Panaca Spring, 1970 June (0809) (view online)	
Bell and belfry built by G.W. Edwards, undated (0810) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	
Panaca Big Ditch, undated (0811) (view online)	
Echo Dam and pond site, Meadow Valley Creek above Dry Valley, undated (0812) (view online)	
Echo Dam, 1970 June (0813) (view online)	
Wadsworth Store, 1970 June (0814) (view online)	
Wadsworth Store, 1970 June (0815) (view online)	
Old Panaca grist mill building, site of sawmill, undated (0816) (view online)	
Panaca Ditch, undated (0817) (view online)	
Panaca Mercantile, 1970 (0818) (view online)	
Home built by G. L. Edwards, undated (0819) (view online)	
Panaca Mercantile, formerly Panaca Co-op, undated (0820) (view	

online)

Panaca Co-op key, undated (0821) (view online)
Panaca Co-op key, undated (0822) (view online)
Meadow Valley Wash, 1970 June (0823) ( <u>view online</u> )
Meadow Valley and Big Spring, undated (0824) (view online)

# **Pioche, Nevada, 1918-1960**

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder and 2 negatives)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of Pioche, Nevada from 1918 to 1960, including photographs of schools, ranches, and buildings.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

tle/Description	Containers
Home Economics class, 1927 (0214_0026) (view online)	folder 02
Basket ball team at Lincoln County High School, 1927-1929 (0214_0027) (view online)	folder 02
Freshman of Caliente High School Swimming, 1920s (0214_0028) (view online)	folder 02
Lincoln County High School, 1920s (0214_0029) (view online)	folder 02
Broken pipeline, 1918 September 04 (0214_0030) (view online)	folder 02
CNR Roundhouse construction, 1927-1930 (0214_0031) (view online)	folder 02
Pioche Grammar School, 1919-1921 (0214_0032) (view online)	folder 02
Children with fool cellar in background, 1921 (0214_0033) (view online)	folder 02
Sandy Valley School, 1938 (0214_0034) (view online)	folder 02
Goodsprings, undated (0035)	folder 02
Eagle Valley, 1938 (0036) (view online)	folder 02
Searchlight School, Clark County, Nevada, 1938 (0214_0037) (view online)	folder 02
Dyer, Fish Lake Valley, Esmeralda County, 1938 (0038) (view online)	folder 02
Blue Diamond School, Clark County, Nevada, 1938 (0214_0039) (view online)	folder 02
0 17 11 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 4 4000 (0040) ( 1 1 1 )	

Cave Valley School, Lincoln County, 1938 (0040) (view online)

	folder 02
Delamar School, Lincoln County, 1938 (0041) (view online)	folder 02
Gold Point School, Esmeralda County, 1938 (0042) (view online)	folder 02
Geyser Ranch, Lincoln County, 1938 (0043) (view online)	folder 02
Kiernan School, Lincoln County, 1938 (0044) (view online)	folder 02
Etna, Lincoln County, Nevada, circa 1938, 1938 (0214_0045) (view online)	folder 02
Clover Valley schoolchildren, 1907 (0046) (view online)	folder 02
Rose Valley School, 1931 (0047) (view online)	box 01
Storage Location: Material is stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives binders.	
Schoolhouse, undated (0048) (view online)	box 01
Storage Location: Material is stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives binders.	
Las Vegas Grammar School Band, 1918-1919 (0214_0049) (view online)	folder 02
Goodsprings School, Clark County, 1938 (0214_0050) (view online)	folder 02
Eldorado Grammar School, Clark County, 1938 (0214_0051) (view online)	folder 02
Carp School, Lincoln County, 1938 (0214_0052) (view online)	folder 02
Paradise School, 1924 (0053) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 02
Gentry's Grocery, 1960 (0214_0054) (view online)	folder 02

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Mines and Mills, 1881-1911**

Physical Description: 0.3 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of mines, mining operations, and mills in Nevada from 1881 to 1911, including mines in Tuscarora, Sagebrush, Potosi, Delamar, Tonopah, Gold Hill, Virginia City, Eureka, and Searchlight.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

Title/Description Containers

Sagebrush wagon, Dexter Mill, Tuscarora, Nevada, 1911 (0237) ( <u>view</u> online)	folder 09
Sagebrush fuel for Dexter Mill, 1906 (0238) (view online)	folder 09
Potosi Mine, undated (0239) (view online)	folder 09
Ed Carbary at Potosi Mine, undated (0240) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of Sutro Tunnel, Nevada, 1900s (0214_0241) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of New Yellow Jacket shaft, Gold Hill, Nevada, 1891 (0214_0242) (view online)	folder 09
V-Flume, Clear Creek, Ormsby County, Nevada, 1905 (0243) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of pump machinery, Gold Hill, Nevada, 1882 (0214_0244) (view online)	folder 09
Postcard of Mizpah shaft, Tonopah, Nevada, 1900s (0214_0245) (view online)	folder 09
Miners at Badger Hole, undated (0246) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 10
Gridleys Store in Austin, Nevada that sold the legendary sack of flour in Nevada, undated (0247) (view online)	folder 10
Postcards	
Cutting operation camp, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0248) (view online)	folder 10
Mule teams, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0249) (view online)	folder 10
Mule teams, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0250) (view online)	folder 10
Pack mules, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0251) (view online)	folder 10
Mule team, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0252) (view online)	folder 10
Mule teams, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0253) (view online)	folder 10
Mule teams and wagons, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0254) (view online)	folder 10
Ore wagons being unloaded, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0255) (view online)	folder 10
Ore mills, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214-0256) (view online)	

Ore mills, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214\_0256) (view online)

	folder 10
Mining, Belleville, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0257) (view online)	folder 10
Town of Delamar, undated (0214_0258)	folder 10
Old Mill in Delamar, undated (0259) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 10
View of hillside Delamar Mill, undated (0214_0260)	folder 10
Fayle's freight team, undated (0261) (view online)	folder 10
Mining and mill operation, undated (0947) (view online)	folder 22
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Yellow Jacket Mine, Gold Hill, Nevada, 1900s (0214_0294) (view online)	
Virginia City, 1900s (0214_0295) ( <u>view online</u> )	
Bullionville, Lincoln County, 1912 February (0214_0296) (view online)	
Loading tailings, Lincoln County, 1910 (0214_0297) (view online)	
Men seated on Engine No. 4 at Candelaria Depot, 1898 (0214_0298)	
Horsedrawn wagons, 1900s (0214_0300) (view online)	
Mining site, Eureka, 1900s (0214_0301) ( <u>view online</u> )	
Bullionville, Lincoln County, 1890s (0214_0302) (view online)	
Bullionville Mill, 1911 December 30 (0214_0303) (view online)	
Postcard of Ruby Hill Mine, Eureka, 1880s-1890s (0214_0304) (view online)	
Postcard of Ruby Hill Mine, Eureka, 1880s-1890s (0214_0305) (view online)	
Postcard of fire station, Eureka, 1880s-1890s (0214_0306) (view online)	
Quartette Mine, Searchlight, 1900s (0214_0307) (view online)	
Edward Clark Forwarding Company, 1906 (0214_0308)	
Duplex ten stamp mill in Searchlight, undated (0214_0308)	
North Belle Isle, Tuscarora, 1890 (0214_0309) (view online)	
Grand Prize Mill, Tuscarora, 1891 (0214_0310) (view online)	
Open pit mine, Ruth, Nevada, 1934 (0214_0311) (view online)	

Potosi Mine railroad, 1956 (0312) (view online)

Searchlight Mine, undated (0313) (view online)

Searchlight, Nevada, 1890s-1900s (0314) (view online)

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Railroad Survey Camps, 1903-1904

Physical Description: 0.3 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder and 1 shared box of negatives)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include photographs of railroad surveyors from 1903 to 1904, including photographs of surveyors working near Caliente and Las Vegas, Nevada.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Railroad survey camp between Caliente and Las Vegas, 1903-1904 (0214_0277)	folder 10
Six railroad construction workers in desert, 1903 (0214_0278)	folder 10
Panoramic view of railroad survey camp, 1903 (0214_0279)	folder 10
Laying tack in Southern Nevada, 1903-1904 (0280) (view online)	folder 10
Survey party and tents, 1903-1904 (0281) (view online)	folder 10
Railroad builders' camp, 1903-1904 (0282) (view online)	folder 10
Panoramic view of railroad survey camp, 1903 (0214_0283)	folder 10
Railroad builders' camp, 1903-1904 (0284) (view online)	folder 10
Man driving wagon for survey party, 1903 (0214_0285)	folder 10
Railroad surveyors camp, 1903 (0214_0286)	folder 10
Aerial view of railroad line camp, 1904 (0214_0287)	folder 10
Native American children, undated (0288) (view online)	folder 10
Native American child, undated (0289) (view online)	folder 10
Horses pulling wagons filled with supplies for the advance parties, 1903-1904 (0290) (view online)	folder 10

Survey camp, Caliente, Nevada, 1903; 1904 (0214_0291) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 10	
Panoramic view of railroad survey camp, 1903 (0214_0292)	folder 10	
Panoramic view of railroad survey camp, 1903 (0214_0293)	folder 10	
Survey crew in Clark County, Nevada, 1904	box 21	

## Native Americans and Petroglyphs, 1965-1975

Physical Description: 0.5 Linear Feet (5 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Content Note: Materials include photographs of Native Americans, Native American artifacts, and petroglyphs in Nevada from 1965 to 1975.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

itle/Description	Containers
Mouth of Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0126) (view online)	folder 05
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0127) (view online)	folder 05
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0128) (view online)	folder 05
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0129) (view online)	folder 05
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0130) (view online)	folder 06
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0131) (view online)	folder 06
Meadow Valley Wash, 1965 (0132) (view online)	folder 06
Lahontan petroglyphs, undated (0522) (view online)	folder 18
Meadow Valley Wash, undated (0523) (view online)	folder 18
Meadow Valley Wash, undated (0524) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs, undated (0525) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs, undated (0526) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18

Petroglyphs, undated (0527) (view online)

	folder 18
Petroglyphs, undated (0528) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18
Petroglyphs, undated (0529) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs, undated (0530) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18
Petroglyphs with crosses, undated (0531) (view online)	folder 18
Vandalism of petroglyphs, undated (0532) (view online)	folder 18
Old Eldorado Road, undated (0533) (view online)	folder 18
Cleft in rock near Three Corners, 1975 (0534) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs at Three Corners, 1975 (0535) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs at Three Corners, 1975 (0536) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs at Three Corners, 1975 (0537) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs at Three Corners, 1975 (0538) (view online)	folder 18
Petroglyphs at Three Corners, 1975 (0539) (view online)	folder 18
Chief Winnemucca in uniform, undated (0540)	folder 18
Po-i-to, or old Winnemucca (Chief Winnemucca in headdress), undated (0541)	folder 18
Winnemucca Family, undated (0542)	folder 18
Sarah Winnemucca, undated (0543)	folder 18
Chief Winnemucca, undated (0544) (view online)	folder 18
Indian chiefs, 1880s (0214_0545) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18
Postcard of Paiute woman, 1880s-1890s (0214_0546) (view online)	folder 18

Postcard of Chief Big Tree, 1880s (0214\_0547) (view online)

	folder 18
Postcard of twins, Nevada, 1880s (0214_0548) (view online)	folder 18
Dat So La Lee, undated (0549) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18
Dat So La Lee's pottery, undated (0550) (view online)	folder 18
Gathering pine nuts, 1968 (0551) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 18
"Lost City" diorama exhibited at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0552)	folder 18
"Antelope Hunt" diorama exhibited at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0553)	folder 18
"Evolution of Tools" display located at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0554)	folder 18
"Pinenut Harvest" diorama exhibited at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0555)	folder 18
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama located at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0556)	folder 18
Great Basin diorama, undated (0557)	folder 18
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0558)	folder 18
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0559)	folder 18
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0560)	folder 18
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0561)	folder 19
Great Basin camp scene life-size diorama at the Nevada State Museum, undated (0562)	folder 19
Life-size figure is part of the Great Basin Indian camp scene, undated (0563)	folder 19
Burro (desert canary) on exhibit at Nevada State Museum, undated (0564)	folder 19
Petroglyphs in Southern Nevada, 1964 (1045) (view online)	folder 29
Petroglyphs in Southern Nevada, 1965 (1046) (view online)	folder 29
Datus along has in Courth and Marca de 1000 (1047) (views colling)	

Petroglyphs in Southern Nevada, 1966 (1047) (view online)

	folder 29
Native Americans gathering pinenuts, 1960s-1970s (1048) (view online)	folder 29
Native Americans gathering pinenuts, 1960s-1970s (1049) (view online)	folder 29
Native Americans gathering pinenuts, 1960s-1970s (1050) (view online)	folder 29
Native Americans gathering pinenuts, 1960s-1970s (1051) (view online)	folder 29
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Lahontan petroglyphs, undated (0864) (view online)	
Spanish cart petroglyphs, undated (0865) (view online)	
Petroglyphs in Valley of Fire, undated (0866) (view online)	
Petroglyphs in 40 Mile Canyon, undated (0867) (view online)	
Lahontan petroglyphs, undated (0868) (view online)	
Grape Vine Springs petroglyphs, undated (0869) (view online)	
Grape Vine Springs petroglyphs, undated (0870) (view online)	
Petroglyphs, Boulder City Dry Fall Area, undated (0930) (view online)	

## People, 1861-1991

Physical Description: 1 Linear Feet (10 hanging folders, 1 box of negatives, and slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials include photographs of people in Nevada from 1861 to 1991, including photographs of Nevada governors, the Edwards family, Las Vegas pioneer J. T. McWilliams and his family, and other pioneers and residents.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged into four subseries:

Subseries VIII.A. Nevada Governors, 1861-1975;

Subseries VIII.B. Edwards Family, 1891-1991;

Subseries VIII.C. J. T. McWilliams and family, 1930-1938;

Subseries VIII.D. Pioneers and residents, 1910-1971.

### Nevada Governors, 1861-1975

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders)

 $Scope\ and\ Contents\ Note:\ Materials\ include\ photographs\ of\ the\ governors\ of\ Nevada\ from\ 1861\ to\ 1975.$ 

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description Containers

James Nye, 1861-1864 (0214\_0315) (view online)

	folder 11
Henry Blasdel, 1860s (0214_0316) (view online)	folder 11
Lewis Rice Bradley, 1871-1878 (0317)	folder 11
John Henry Kinkead, 1879-1882 (0318)	folder 11
Jewett William Adams, 1883-1886 (0319)	folder 11
Charles Clark Stevenson, 1887-1890 (0320)	folder 11
Roswel Keyes Colcord, 1891-1894 (0321)	folder 11
John Edward Jones, 1895-1896 (0322)	folder 11
Reinhold Sadler, 1896-1898 (0323)	folder 11
John Sparks, 1903-1908 (0324)	folder 11
Denver S. Dickerson, 1908-1910 (0325) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 11
Tasker Oddie, Nevada, 1911-1914 (0214_0326) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 11
James Graves Scrugham, 1923-1926 (0327)	folder 11
Fredrick Balzar, 1927-1934 (0214_0328) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 11
Morley Griswold, 1934 December 31 (0214_0329) (view online)	folder 11
Richard Kirman, 1935-1938 (0214_0330) (view online)	folder 11
Edward Carville, 1939-1945 (0214_0331) (view online)	folder 12
Charles Russell, 1951-1958 (0214_0332) (view online)	folder 12
Nevada governors, 1973 (0214_0333) (view online)	folder 12
Elbert Edwards and others with an accompanying letter, 1975 April 24 (0214_0334) (view online)	folder 12
Governor's mansion, Carson City, Nevada, 1908-1909 (0214_0335) (view online)	folder 12

Governor John Henry Kinkead, 1879-1882 (991)	folder 23
Governor Emmett Derby Boyle, 1915-1922 (992)	folder 23

## Edwards Family, 1891-1991

Physical Description: 0.3 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders and 1 box of negatives)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Edwards Family from 1891 to 1991.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order and are organized by media type.

Title/Description	Containers
George L. Edwards, 1890 (0055) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03
Wolinda Woods Terry, Roxa Woods Terry, and Lafey Woods, undated (0056) (view online)	folder 03
George Edwards (1860-1937); Maribah Woods (1869-1943) wedding picture, 1891 December 08 (0057) (view online)	folder 03
Lyman Lafayette Woods, father of Mrs. George L. Edwards, undated (0058) (view online)	folder 03
Maribah Minerva Woods Edwards, undated (0059) (view online)	folder 03
Elbert Edwards, undated (0060) (view online)	folder 03
Elbert Edwards, 1920s-1930s (0214_0061) (view online)	folder 03
Blacksmith shop and blacksmith Edward Gentry, undated (0062) (view online)	folder 03
Edwards brothers ice harvest, 1906 January 03 (0063) (view online)	folder 03
Edwards brothers on freight road, 1906 December 20 (0065) (view online)	folder 03
Panaca, 1914 (0066) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 03
Edwards brothers digging potatoes in Panaca, 1920 (0067) (view online)	folder 03
Combination of high school first year and District School, 1926-1928 (0214_0068) (view online)	folder 03
Mormon Sunday School on steps of County Courthouse, 1927 (0214_0069) (view online)	folder 03
Las Vegas High School rifle team, 1936 (0194) (view online)	folder 08
Elbort Edwards undated (010E) (view online)	

Elbert Edwards, undated (0195) (view online)

	folder 08
Elbert Edwards' sons, 1947 (0196) (view online)	folder 08
Edwards family, 1977 April 20 (0197) (view online)	folder 08
Elbert Edwards' grandchildren singing, 1977 April 20 (0198) (view online)	folder 08
Public Employees Retirement Board, 1973 November (0199) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 08
Elbert B. Edwards and Hal Erickson, 1967 (0200) (view online)	folder 08
Elbert Edwards, undated (0203) (view online)	folder 08
Mahlon and Clay Edwards at Pipe Springs, undated (0204) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 08
Elbert Edwards, 1920s (0666) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
Elbert Edwards poses by a sign reading "Hidden Forest", 1920s (0667) (view online)	folder 22
Elbert Edwards standing in front of mountain sheep which he hunted and shot, 1920s (0668) (view online)	folder 22
Mary Edwards and oldest son Mahlon, 1930s (0669) (view online)	folder 22
Elbert Edwards and oldest son Mahlon, 1930s (0670) (view online)	folder 22
Elbert Edwards and Dr. J.D. Smith at the dedication of the Elbert B. Edwards Elementary School, 1977 April 20 (0671) (view online)	folder 22
Elbert Edwards at the dedication of the Elbert B. Edwards Elementary School, 1977 April 20 (0672) (view online)	folder 22
Jim Gammett, outgoing President of the Las Vegas Rotary Club; Mary Edwards; Rob Moore, incoming president of the Rotary Club. Presentation of a \$3,000 check from the club to the Elbert Edwards Scholarship Fund at Boulder City High School. UNLV Library Special Collections Department honoring Elbert and Mary Edwards and the deposit of Edwards' manuscripts, books, and photographs in the Special Collections Department, 1991 July 24 (0673) (view online)	folder 22
UNLV Special Collections Department reception, 1991 July 24 (0674) (view online)	folder 22
Esaias Edwards's house in Diamond Valley, Utah, 1973 (0675) (view online)	folder 22
Esaias Edwards's house in Diamond Valley, Utah, 1973 (0676) (view online)	folder 22

Albert Woods hunting party, undated (0677) (view online)	folder 22
Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0678) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
Butch Cassidy cabin near Circleville, Utah, 1979 (0679) (view online)	folder 22
Elbert Edwards' some Mahlon, Keith, Karl, and Arthur Edwards with Uncle Ed Gentry, undated (0680) (view online)	folder 22
Senior Days Celebration, Southern Nevada, 1950s-1960s (0681) (view online)	folder 22
Mary and Elbert Edwards in Taos, New Mexico, undated (0682) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
Taos, New Mexico, undated (0683) (view online)	folder 22
Mayree and Naomi and Mary Edwards, 1980 September (0684) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 22
12 photographs from Historical Society trip to Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0685) (view online)	folder 22
Boulder City School, 1932 (0686) (view online)	folder 22
11 photographs of Edwards on Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0687) (view online)	folder 22
Boulder City, 1964 (0688) (view online)	folder 22
Boulder City, 1933 (0689) (view online)	folder 22
Boulder City, 1933-1934 (0690) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
11 photographs of Edwards family and grandchildren, 1976 (0691) (view online)	folder 22
Negatives	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes.	
Negative: Elbert Edwards, undated (0201) (view online)	
Negative: Elbert Edwards, undated (0202) (view online)	
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0999) (view online)	
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (1000) (view online)	
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (1001) (view online)	

Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (1002) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (1003) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0214_1004) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0214_1005) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0214_1006) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0214_1007) (view online)
Negative: Woods family reunion and the old Woods home in Springerville, Arizona, 1979 August (0214_1008) (view online)
Negative: Senior Days Celebration, Southern Nevada, 1950s-1960s (0214_1009) (view online)
Negative: Senior Days Celebration, Southern Nevada, 1950s-1960s (0214_1010) (view online)
Negative: Senior Days Celebration, Southern Nevada, 1950s-1960s (0214_1011) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1012) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1013) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1014) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1015) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1016) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1017) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1018) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1019) (view online)
Negative: Historical Society trip, Searchlight, Nevada, 1970 (0214_1020) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1021) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1022) (view online)

Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1023) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1024) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1025) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1026) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1027) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1028) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1029) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1030) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1031) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1032) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1033) (view online)
Negative: Las Vegas Day train ride, 1980 (0214_1034) (view online)
Negative: Boulder City, 1933-1934 (0214_1035) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1036) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1037) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1038) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1039) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1040) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1041) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1042) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1043) (view online)
Negative: Elbert Edwards' grandchildren, 1976, 1976 (0214_1044) (view online)

# J. T. McWilliams and family, 1930-1938

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (2 hanging folders)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of J. T. McWilliams and the McWilliams family from 1930 to 1938. McWilliams was a surveyor and civil engineer who founded the original Las Vegas townsite (McWilliams Town). He also owned a portion of Lee Canyon, which he donated to become a public park.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Lee Canyon, Clark County, Nevada, 1936 (0183)	folder 07
Lake Mead, 1936 (0184) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 07
McWilliams home, Westside Las Vegas, 1930s (0185) (view online)	folder 08
J.T. McWilliams in front of his home, 1930s (0186)	folder 08
Claude Mackey (left) and J.T. McWilliams at Lee Canyon, 1930s (0187)	folder 08
Mr. and Mrs. J.T. McWilliams at Buffalo Bill Memorial, undated (0188) (view online)	folder 08
Scotty's Castle, undated (0189) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 08
Lee Canyon, 1938 (0190)	folder 08
Group at Lee Canyon, 1930s (0191) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 08

# Pioneers and residents, 1870-1971

Physical Description: 0.5 Linear Feet (3 hanging folders and 1 shared box of slides)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of pioneers and residents of Nevada from 1870 to 1971.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Containers
folder 19

K.O. Knudson, undated (0572) (view online)

	folder 19
J.E. Church, 1956 (0573) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 19
John Miller, 1963 (0574) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 19
James H. Down, Sr., undated (0575) (view online)	folder 19
Erma Rice, undated (0576) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 19
Mary Eaton, undated (0577) (view online)	folder 19
Howard Cannon on a motorcycle in St. George, Utah, 1931 (0578) (view online)	folder 19
Mr. and Mrs. James Ryan, ranchers of Meadow Valley Wash, undated (0579) (view online)	folder 19
Jim Cashman, undated (0580) (view online)	folder 19
Joseph Ira Earl, undated (0581) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 19
Former Nevada Senator Key Pittman, undated (0582) (view online)	folder 19
Helen J. Stewart, 1925 (0583) (view online)	folder 19
Mr. J.T. McWilliams in the back yard of his home, 1934 (0584)	folder 19
Grain bin on the Colorado River, undated (0585)	folder 19
Old schoolhouse, 1910 (0586)	folder 19
Rex Bell, J.T. McWilliams, and Clara Bow Bell, 1930s (0587)	folder 19
Groundbreaking ceremonies for Boulder City High School, 1949 March 04 (0588) (view online)	folder 19
Elbert Edwards, undated (0589) (view online)	folder 19
Mrs. John Manis, 1942 May (0590) (view online)	folder 19
Rosslyn Barnum, Ferris George, Luis Santa Cruz, Wesley Barnum, Earl Nay, Tom Stewart, 1920s-1930s (0591) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20
Harold Clark at dedication of Clark High School, undated (0592) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 20

Clark County School District function, including C.W. Woodbury, undated (0593) (view online)	folder 20
Murl Emery with his ball mill in Eldorado Canyon, 1978 (0594) (view online)	folder 20
Murl Emery's stamp mill in Eldorado Canyon, 1978 (0595) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 20
Murl Emery's stamp mill in Eldorado Canyon, 1978 (0596) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )	folder 20
Las Vegas birthday celebration at the old Las Vegas Fort, 1975 (0597) (view online)	folder 20
Las Vegas birthday celebration at the old Las Vegas Fort, 1975 (0598) (view online)	folder 20
Walter Bracken, 1910 (0599) (view online)	folder 20
Representatives of the Chambers of Commerce of Panaca, Pioche, and Caliente met with Governor James G. Scrugham to request the establishment of a state park at Cathedral Gorge, 1924 (0600) (view online)	folder 20
Annebelle Plunkett, undated (0948) (view online)	folder 22
P. A. "Pop" Simon, undated (0949) (view online)	folder 22
Unidentified woman, undated (0950) (view online)	folder 22
Frank Fisher Garside, undated (0951) (view online)	folder 22
Nanyu and Yonema Tomiyasu, 1966 (0952) (view online)	folder 22
Yonema "Bill" Tomiyasu, 1962 (0953) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
Yonema "Bill" Tomiyasu, undated (0954) (view online)	folder 22
Yonema "Bill" Tomiyasu, 1962 (0955) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 22
A. E. Cahlan, undated (0956) (view online)	folder 22
Harold Case, undated (0957) (view online)	folder 22
William E. Ferron, undated (0958) (view online)	folder 22
John Alexander Mellon, Colorado riverboat pilot, approximately 1870-1890 (0358) (view online)	box 21

# **Powell Commemorative Ceremony, 1969**

Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (1 hanging folder)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of the Powell Commemorative Ceremony in 1969, which commemorated the construction of the Glen Canyon Dam and Lake Powell.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Page High School Choir providing entertainment, 1969 June 19 (0620) (view online)	folder 21
Commissioner of Reclamation Floyd E. Dominy addresses the audience, 1969 June 19 (0621) (view online)	folder 21
Chairman Raymond Nakai of the Navajo Council, 1969 June 19 (0622) (view online)	folder 21
Raymond Nakai of the Navajo tribe addresses the crowd, 1969 June 19 (0623) (view online)	folder 21
Governor Jack Williams of Arizona, 1969 June 19 (0624) (view online)	folder 21
Governor Calvin L. Rampton of Utah, 1969 June 19 (0625) (view online)	folder 21
Harthon "Spud" Bill, Deputy Director, National Park Service, 1969 June 19 (0626) (view online)	folder 21
David E. Miller, Professor of History at the University of Utah, 1969 June 19 (0627) (view online)	folder 21
Speakers' stand, exhibit area, the assembled crowd, Lake Powell, and Glen Canyon Dam, 1969 June 19 (0628) (view online)	folder 21
James R. Smith, Assistant Secretary of the Interior, provides the principal address, 1969 June 19 (0629) (view online)	folder 21
Four diginitaries unveil the plaque dedicated to the memory of John Wesley Powell during a ceremony on Lakeshore Drive, 1969 June 19 (0630) (view online)	folder 21
Bill Diamond, 1969 June 19 (0631) (view online)	folder 21
Floyd E. Dominy (Commissioner of Reclamation) and Assistant Secretary of the Interior James R. Smith chat with Bill Diamond, 1969 June 19 (0632) (view online)	folder 21
Art Greene presents a Navajo rug that was used to cover the Powell Plaque to James R. Smith, 1969 June 19 (0633) (view online)	folder 21
Plaque dedicated to the memory of Major John Wesley Powell, 1969 June 19 (0634) (view online)	folder 21

Bureau of Reclamation cruiser, 1969 June 19 (0635) (view online)	folder 21
Raymond Nakai, Chairman, Navajo Tribal Council; Harold Mott, Navajo Tribal Attorney; Graham Holmes, Area Director, Bureau of Indian Affairs; and Mr. Watson. Seated are Harthon L. Bill, Deputy Director of National Park Services; and David L. Crandall, Regional Director of Bureau of Reclamation, 1969 June 19 (0636) (view online)	folder 21
Rainbow Bridge, 1969 June 19 (0637) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 21
Greene Family which has the National Park Services concession at Wahweap Recreation Area, 1969 June 19 (0638) (view online)	folder 21
Chairman Raymond Nakai of the Navajo Tribe views Rainbow Bridge, 1969 June 19 (0639) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 21
Officials and staff members of the National Park Services, Bureau of Reclamation, Navajo Tribe, and other agencies listen to speakers, 1969 June 19 (0640) (view online)	folder 21
Bill Diamond, 1969 June 19 (0641) (view online)	folder 21

Old Spanish Trail, approximately 1970s-1980s	box 01
Physical Description: 0.1 Linear Feet (Slides)	
Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic slides of the Old Spanish Trail from the 1970s and 1980s. Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.  The Old Spanish Trail was a trade route that linked Santa Fe, New Mexico with Los Angeles, California, and had been in use by Spanish explorers in the sixteenth century. It was named by John C. Frémont in 1844 after he traversed the trail for the U.S. Topographical Corps. In 2001, the portion of the trail in Nevada was added to the National Register of Historic Places.	
Amongoment, Meterials remain in original order	
Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.	
itle/Description	Containers
e e	Containers
tle/Description	Containers
tle/Description  Cave, undated (0716) (view online)	Containers
cave, undated (0716) (view online)  Overlooking Cottonwood, undated (0717) (view online)	Containers
Cave, undated (0716) (view online)  Overlooking Cottonwood, undated (0717) (view online)  Mormon Road descends to Cottonwood, undated (0718) (view online)	Containers
tle/Description  Cave, undated (0716) (view online)  Overlooking Cottonwood, undated (0717) (view online)  Mormon Road descends to Cottonwood, undated (0718) (view online)  Water at Cottonwood, undated (0719) (view online)  Overlooking Las Vegas Valley from Cottonwood Valley, undated (0720)	Containers

Grinding holes, undated (0723) (view online)
Le Roche qui pleu, undated (0724) (view online)
Le Roche qui pleu, undated (0725) (view online)
Trails of Spanish horses, undated (0726) (view online)
Spanish Trail, undated (0727) (view online)
"Scoop" Garside and John Lytle, undated (0728) (view online)
Southern route to old Mormon Road, undated (0729) (view online)
Old Mormon Road, undated (0730) (view online)
Resting Springs, undated (0731) (view online)
Mexican immigrants near Resting Springs, undated (0732) (view online)
Crossing of the Muddy on the old Spanish Trail, undated (0733) ( <u>view</u> online)
Old Spanish Trail crossing of Virgin River, undated (0734) (view online)
Virgin Valley from below Bunkerville, undated (0735) ( <u>view online</u> )
Virgin River looking toward Bunkerville, undated (0736) (view online)
Virgin River, undated (0737) ( <u>view online</u> )
Looking up the "Long Hill"; Virgin River to top of mesa, undated (0738) (view online)
Old Spanish Trail, Mesquite, crossing of Virgin River, undated (0739) (view online)
Old road out of the Virgin River, undated (0740) (view online)
Virgin River Valley downstream from Bunkerville, undated (0741) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )
Mormon Road, Virgin Valley, undated (0742) (view online)
Virgin River, undated (0743) ( <u>view online</u> )
Top of Big Hill, Mormon Road overlooking the Virgin River, undated (0744) (view online)
Lytle points to depression of old Spanish Trail, undated (0745) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )
Walkara, undated (0746) ( <u>view online</u> )
Statue: Spanish fathers Escalante and Dominguez, undated (0747) (view online)
Statue: Jedediah Smith, undated (0748) (view online)
Statue: Fremont and party, undated (0749) (view online)

### Miscellaneous, 1934-1976

Physical Description: 1 Linear Feet (7 hanging folders, 2 boxes of negatives, and slides) Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs of Nevada from 1934 to 1976.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged by media type.

le/Description	Containers
Fort Callville, undated (0149)	folder 06
Las Vegas High School staff observe Helldorado, 1935 (0193) (view online)	folder 08
Preston Nutter cattlemen on the Arizona Strip, undated (0262) (view online)	folder 10
Aurora, Nevada, undated (0264) ( <u>view online</u> )	folder 10
McDermitt stage, undated (0265) (view online)	folder 10
Railroad workers and train, undated (0266) (view online)	folder 10
Fort Callville, 1935 (0267) (view online)	folder 10
Miners pause for lunch, undated (0268) (view online)	folder 10
Water wheel on Muddy River, undated (0269)	folder 10
Water wheel on Muddy River, undated (0270) (view online)	folder 10
Water wheel on Muddy River, undated (0271)	folder 11
Water wheel used to irrigate fields near Logandale, undated (0272) (view online)	folder 11
Sawmill steam engine, 1973 (0273) (view online)	folder 11
Horsedrawn wagons, undated (0275) (view online)	folder 11
Eldorado Grammar School in Eldorado Canyon, undated (0934) (view online)	folder 21

Caliente Railroad Depot, 1976 (0935) (view online)

	folder 21
Steam engine originally used to power a sawmill which was jointly owned by George Edwards and Lyman Woods, 1973 (0214_0936) (view online)	folder 21
Gravel pit near Ruth, 1934 (0990) (view online)	folder 23
Old steam tractor in Eldorado Canyon, 1920s-1940s (0993) (view online)	folder 23
Old steam tractor in Eldorado Canyon, 1920s-1940s (0994) (view online)	folder 23
Old steam tractor in Eldorado Canyon, 1920s-1940s (0995) (view online)	folder 23
Boulder City, 1964 (1052) (view online)	folder 29
Boulder City, 1964 (1053) (view online)	folder 29
Negatives and slides	box 01
Storage Location: Materials are stored in the Photograph Collection Negatives boxes and Photograph Collection Slides binders.	
Eagle Lake, Tahoe, undated (0832) (view online)	
Eagle Lake trail, undated (0833) (view online)	
Lovelock cattle, undated (0834) (view online)	
Church in Dayton, undated (0835) (view online)	
Spring Valley, undated (0836) (view online)	
Mesquite Canal, Virgin River, undated (0837) (view online)	
Mesquite diversion, undated (0838) (view online)	
Pahranagat Lake, undated (0839) (view online)	
Valley of Fire, undated (0840) (view online)	
Valley of Fire, undated (0841) (view online)	
Valley of Fire, undated (0842) (view online)	
Valley of Fire, undated (0843) (view online)	
Celestial Tower, Cathedral Gorge, undated (0844) (view online)	
Cathedral Gorge, undated (0845) (view online)	
Cathedral Gorge, undated (0846) (view online)	
Cathedral Gorge, undated (0847) (view online)	
Atmospherium, University of Nevada, Reno, undated (0848) ( <u>view online</u> )	

Fort Churchill, undated (0849) (view online)
Fort Churchill, undated (0850) (view online)
Fort Churchill, undated (0851) (view online)
Sunrise Mountain, undated (0852) ( <u>view online</u> )
Hunstman Cabin, Pony Express mail route, Meadow Valley Wash, undated (0853) ( <u>view online</u> )
Old Fort Mohave, Arizona, undated (0854) ( <u>view online</u> )
Arch charcoal ovens, undated (0855) (view online)
Charcoal ovens, undated (0856) (view online)
Fort Genoa, 1966 (0857) ( <u>view online</u> )
Fort Churchill, undated (0858) (view online)
Carson Valley, 1966 (0859) (view online)
Carson Valley, 1966 (0860) (view online)
Carson River mill, undated (0861) (view online)
Carson River mill, undated (0862) (view online)
Gardnerville, 1966 (0863) (view online)
Virgin River, undated (0871) (view online)
Hidden Valley, undated (0872) ( <u>view online</u> )
Crystal Springs, undated (0873) (view online)
Water wheel on Muddy River, undated (0874) (view online)
Pahranagat Valley, undated (0875) (view online)
Carlin open pit gold mine, undated (0876) (view online)
Open pit in Weed Heights, 1966 (0877) (view online)
Copper mine area in Battle Mountain, undated (0878) (view online)
Humboldt River, undated (0879) (view online)
Fallon feedyard, undated (0880) (view online)
Delmue cattle in Panaca, undated (0881) (view online)
Mason Valley cattle, undated (0882) (view online)
Gabbs, Nevada, undated (0883) (view online)
Emerald Bay, 1966 (0884) (view online)
Berlin, undated (0885) ( <u>view online</u> )
Truckee River, undated (0886) ( <u>view online</u> )
Rye Patch Dam, Humboldt River, undated (0887) ( <u>view online</u> )

Washoe Lake, undated (0888) ( <u>view online</u> )
Earthquake fault, Churchill County, undated (0889) (view online)
Earthquake fault, east of Fallon, undated (0890) (view online)
Virgin River at Riverside, undated (0891) (view online)
Mesquite diversion dam on the Virgin River, undated (0892) ( <u>view</u> online)
North portal of Bunkerville Diversion Dam, undated (0893) ( <u>view</u> <u>online</u> )
Beaver Dam Creek, undated (0894) (view online)
Carson River, undated (0895) (view online)
Lahontan Project, Fallon, undated (0896) (view online)
Cattle grazing in Clover Valley, 1966 (0214_0897) (view online)
Clover Valley schoolhouse, 1966 (0898) (view online)
Mount Wheeler, undated (0899) ( <u>view online</u> )
Mount Wheeler, undated (0900) (view online)
Prehistoric Lahontan, undated (0901) (view online)
Ancient Lake Lahontan, undated (0902) (view online)
Walker River, undated (0903) ( <u>view online</u> )
Walker Lake, Mt. Grant, undated (0904) (view online)
Virgin River, Bunkerville Dam, undated (0905) (view online)
Muddy River, undated (0906) (view online)
Big Hill to Mormon Mesa, undated (0907) (view online)
Carson River, undated (0908) (view online)
Minnemucca Lake, undated (0909) (view online)
Walker Lake, undated (0910) (view online)
Walker Lake, 1966 (0911) (view online)
Walker Lake, undated (0912) (view online)
Pony Express Station, Elko, undated (0913) (view online)
Old stamp mill, undated (0914) ( <u>view online</u> )
Yerington feeders, 1966 (0915) (view online)
Reno, undated (0916) (view online)
Bowers Mansion, undated (0917) (view online)
Lake Tahoe, undated (0918) (view online)

Lake Tahoe, undated (0919) (view online)	
Truckee River, undated (0920) (view online)	
Truckee River, undated (0921) (view online)	
Truckee River, Truckee Canyon, undated (0922) (view online)	
Truckee River, canyon below Reno, undated (0923) (view online)	
Tahoe, 1966 (0924) ( <u>view online</u> )	
Pelicans at Pyramid Lake, undated (0925) (view online)	
Pyramid Lake, undated (0926) (view online)	
Pyramid Lake, undated (0927) (view online)	
Callville ruins, undated (0928) (view online)	
John Lyrtle at Emigrant (Fremont) Gap on Old Spanish Trail, undated (0931) (view online)	I
Statue of Spanish explorers, undated (0932) (view online)	
State of early trappers, undated (0933) (view online)	
as Vegas Convention Center rotunda, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1966 (0463)	box SH-034

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents